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Roxanne Davies

From: Emily McEwan
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 10:31 a.m.
To: District Plan Submissions
Subject: FW: Variation 2 Submission Correction
Attachments: Glenelg Street Trust Board Incorperated.pdf

Categories: Roxanne dealing with

Hi Roxy, 
 
Could you please attach the email below to the submissions for: 
S76 Christopher Connor & Tina Prendergast 
S79 Glenelg Street Trust Board Incorporated 
S291 Margaret Charles & Marguerita Lazar 
 
I will update the submission points and refer this to the Hearing Panel regarding their decisions on scope. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Emily. 
 

From: Kurt Bowen  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 9:12 a.m. 
To: Emily McEwan  
Subject: Variation 2 Submission Correction 
 
Hi Emily 
 
I have just been made aware of an error in one of the submissions that we made on Variation 2. 
 
The submission was made on behalf of the Glenelg Street Trust Board Incorporated. 
It is number 98 on the DCC summary schedule for ‘out‐of‐scope’ submissions. 
 
I have attached a copy of the original submission document. 
 
The error occurs in the address of the property stated. 
The submission refers to 41 Glenelg Street, 34 Bradford Street and 5 Ronay Street. 
The latter two addresses are correct, but the 41 Glenelg Street should have been stated as 81A Glenelg Street. 
It is the property at 81A Glenelg Street that is owned by the Glenelg Street Trust Board Incorporated. 
I believe that the error resulted from a mis‐identification of the applicable address while the submission document 
was being prepared. 
 
Note, this error also occurs in the related submissions by Christopher Connor & Tina Prendergast (#97) and Margaret 
Charles & Marguerita Lazar (#99), but it is less critical in regard to these submissions as the incorrect address relates 
to the property owned by Glenelg Street Trust Board Incorporated. 
 
I’m hoping that you are able to account for this correction in your records? 
If you can let me know if this is possible that would be appreciated. 
 
Regards 
Kurt 
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Kurt Bowen 
Principal 
M 021 456 487 
D 03 470 0553 
E kurt.bowen@ppgroup.co.nz 
 
Paterson Pitts Limited Partnership, trading as: 

PATERSONPITTSGROUP 
Your Land Professionals 
229 Moray Place 
PO Box 5933 
Dunedin 9058, New Zealand  
T 03 477 3245 
F 03 474 0484 
E dunedin@ppgroup.co.nz 
W www.ppgroup.co.nz 
 
Notice of Confidential Information  
The information contained in this email message is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and may also be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED intended only for 
the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, review, dissemination, distribution 
or copying of this document is strictly prohibited. If you have received this document in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (call collect 
to the person and number above) and destroy the original message. Thank You 
 
You must scan this email and any attached files for viruses. PATERSON PITTS LP, trading as PATERSON PITTS GROUP disclaims all liability 
and responsibility for any direct or indirect loss or damage which may be suffered by any recipient of this email. 
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Roxanne Davies

From: Andrew Robinson <Andrew.Robinson@ppgroup.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 03:54 p.m.
To: District Plan Submissions
Subject: Margaret Charles and Marguerita Lazar
Attachments: Margaret Charles and Marguerita Lazar submission.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Roxy, Andrew Robinson

Hi, 
Please find attached, a submission from Margaret Charles and Marguerita Lazar. 
 
Thanks, Andrew 
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